From: Patrik Kolby [pkolby@portmoody.caj

Sent: July-13-18 4:28 PM
To; Evan Mercer; Trevor Welsh
Subject: FW: Cancelation of Rocky Point Booking

Patrik Kolby

Senior Bylaw Enforcement Officer (3367)
Building, Bylaw and Licensing, City of Port Moody
604-469-4661 (t) 604-469-4533 (f)

pkolby@portmoody.ca | www.portmoody.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any accompanying attachments contains inforration intended for a specific individuolfs)
and purpose and should be treated as confidential and the property of the City of Port Moody. If you are not the intended recipient, or a
person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and destroy oli copies of this e-mail,
Please be udvised that correspondence with any government body, including City of Port Moody Council and staff, is subject to disclosure
under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act.

From: Scott Jaques

Sent: July-13-18 4:15 PM

To: Kate Zanon ; Tim Savoie

Cc: Angie Parnell ; Rosemary Lodge ; Robbie Nall ; Patrik Kolby ; Robyn MacLeod ; André Bael ; Lesley Douglas ; Doug
Rose ; Aysha Martin

Subject: RE: Cancelation of Rocky Point Booking

Hi folks — just an FY! on this:

| was checking into the Culture Guard Facebook page - they still have tomorrow’s event listed on their page with no
mention of it being cancelled.

They've issued this media release: _
http://www.icontact-archive.com/NwU9DTUzPe1R3cMBXHUMGMO bZK2AePL?w=3

‘Stop SOGI’ rallies will continue to be held!
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The Rally to Unite Parents for Respectful and Quality education is on! An atiempt by sex activists to
cancel the Rally is a bust! Organizers, speakers and many of those expected to attend say they are
prepared to be fined, if need be.

The rally scheduled for tomorrow at Rocky Point Park in Port Moody was cancelled by the city and
the permit issued weeks ago revoked late yesterday after complaints were made to the parks
manager about the Culture Guard event.

“We will no longer tolerate the bully tactics of sex activists,” Simpson states. “All children deserve to
be protected, and the Charter-protected rights of all people to assemble and freely speak in the
public square will be exercised.”

In a jointly written notice of cancellation threats of by-law enforcement and arrest were made by Jim
LaCroix, Port Moody Recreation Manager, and Kate Zanon, GM for Community Services.

They state:

“If you still choose to go to Rocky Point Park this Saturday, you will be in contravention of Parks and
Facilities Bylaw BL2894-C which would result in a fine and a request to leave the park. If the request
from the Bylaw Officer is not complied with, assistance from the Port Moody Police will follow. All City
property would not be appropriate for this use, therefore choosing another public space in Port
Moody would result in the same bylaw contravention.”

Kari Simpson, Executive Director for CultureGuard says she's tired of the, threats, lies, vicious name-
calling, and empty-minded assertions of sex-activists, like Minister of Education Rob Fleming, who
wants to brainwash children by the abusive and coercive tactics embedded in the SOGI agenda.

“We will not be silenced. We will protect all children, and the rights of all people—not just the small,
but loud and privileged power lobby of sex activists” says Kari Simpson, Executive Director for
CultureGuard.

It's anticipated that more than 200 parents and other education stakeholders will unite to inform other
parents about the dangers of the SOGI agenda that is now gripping BC schools. More rallies are
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being planned.

“Children attending publicly-funded schools are not convenient pawns to be used and abused by a
political agenda,” she asserts.

“SOGI 123 is dangerous,” she said. “The momentum is building to STOP SOGI; it's galvanizing
informed education stakeholders across the province in massive numbers. SOG! is NOT about
inclusivity or facilitating the reduction of bullying in the schools.”

SOGI indoctrination is illegal, Simpson points out. The Ministry of Education and local school boards
are required by law to consult and engage parents. The Statement Of Education Policy Order
(Mandate For The School System) in BC requires the involvement of parents.

The rights of parents mandated in the Order in Council Policy 280/89 states:

Parents have the right and responsibility to participate in the process of determining the educational
goals, policies and services provided for their children. They have a primary responsibility to ensure
that children are provided with the healthy and supportive environment necessary for learning. They
have a responsibility to help shape and support the goais of the school system and to share in the
tasks of educating their young.

Indoctrinating children with SOGI-related sex activist propaganda and ‘gender fluidity’ lunacy has
never been an educational goal, policy or service that parents were consulted on or involved with.

Simpson states: “"SOGI will be stopped. All children will be protected from abuse by sex activists
driven unions {(BCTF, CUPE), politicians and teachers who violate their limited role in the lives of
children. Parental rights will be respected and protected.”

From: Kate Zanon

Sent: July-12-18 4:52 PM

To: Tim Savoie <TSavoie@portmoody.ca>

Cc: Angie Parnell <AParnell@portmoody.ca>; Rosemary Lodge <rlodge@portmoody.ca>; Scott Jaques
<sjagues@portmoody.ca>; Robbie Nall <rnall@portmoody.ca>; Patrik Kolby <pkolby@portmoody.ca>; Robyn Macleod
<RMacleod@portmoody.ca>; André Boel <aboel@portmoody.ca>; Lesley Douglas <|douglas@portmoody.ca>; Doug
Rose <drose@portmogdy.ca>; Aysha Martin <AMartin@portmoody.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Cancelation of Rocky Point Booking

Tim,
Staff became aware this afternoon of a booking at Rocky Point Park this Saturday that is political in nature. Now that Jim
and | are aware we have sent the event group an e-mail cancelling the boaking, asking them not to hold their event on

any City space or park and citing the Bylaw that would be in contravention. See below.

I will follow up with Bylaw staff and Port Moody Police tomorrow so they are aware that even though the booking has
been cancelled the group may still choose to use Rocky Pgint Park.

If you have any questions do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,



Kate
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Kate Zanon, General Manager of Community Services
City of Port Moody

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jim LaCroix <JLaCroix@portmoody.ca>

Date: July 12, 2018 at 4:41:20 PM PDT

To: I

Cc: Kate Zanon <kzanon@portmoody.ca>, facilitybooking <facilitybookin ortmoody.ca>
Subject: Cancelation of Rocky Point Booking

Dear Waldene

The General Manager of Community Services and | just learned of your booking for this Saturday at
Rocky Point Park. City parks and public spaces are spaces open for all to enjoy and therefore the City
does not rent our spaces to groups supporting or opposing an issue. The information provided in your
application was very general and the nature of your booking was not clear. We recognize this is late
notice but we do need to cancel your booking. You will receive a full refund. Booking staff will follow up
with you per this refund.

If you still chogse to go to Rocky Point Park this Saturday, you will be in contravention of Parks and
Facilities Bylaw BL2894-C which would result in a fine and a request to leave the park. If the request
from the Bylaw Officer is not complied with, assistance from the Port Moody Police will follow. All City
property would not be appropriate for this use, therefore choosing another public space in Port Moody
would result in the same bylaw contravention.

Thank you far your understanding and compliance.
Regards,
Jim LaCroix

Manager of Recreation, City of Port Moody
604-469-4557 (t} 604-469-4560 (f)

JLaCroix@portmoody.ca |www.portmoody.ca

Kate Zanon

General Manager of Community Services, City of Port Moody
604-469-4542 (t)

KZanon@portmoody.ca |www.portmoody.ca





